MINUTES)
---------	---

Thursday, March 12, 2020

LAND CONSERVATION COMMITTEES

Door County Government Center Chambers Room, 1st floor 421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay

Oversight for Soil & Water Conservation Department

1. Meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Chair Ken Fisher.

2. Establish a Quorum - Roll Call

Members present: Dan Austad, Ken Fisher, Randy Halstead, John Neinas, and Richard Virlee. Members absent: Vinni Chomeau and Mike Vandenhouten Others present: Erin Hanson and Beth Hanson – SWCD. Present for a portion of a meeting: Tim Dahl, Brian Forest, Samantha Koyen, and Kevin Seng – SWCD, Ken Pabich – County Administrator; and members of the public.

- 3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed: Motion by Dan Austad, seconded by John Neinas to adopt the agenda as posted. Motion carried.
- 4. Correspondence: None
- Public Comment: Public comment was given by: Don Freix, 8305 Quarter Line Road, Fish Creek

6. Supervisor Response:

Erin Hanson and Ken Fisher provided clarification to topics under public comment.

7. Approve Minutes: Richard Virlee made a motion, seconded by Dan Austad, to approve the January 9, 2020 Land Conservation Committee meeting minutes as written. Motion carried.

8. Personnel

- **8.1.** Erin Hanson reported on recruitment of an LTE crew lead as well as two general LTEs for the invasive species program.
- **8.2.** Erin Hanson explained SWCD has proposed the use of an intern through the Youth Apprenticeship program to ground truth culvert inventory generated using LiDAR.

9. Invasive Species Update

- **9.1.** Sam Koyen reviewed suggested updates to the Municipal Cost-share Program policy which are to make the program clearer to the municipalities. Dan Austad made a motion, seconded by Randy Halstead, approving proposed revisions to the Door County SWCD Municipal Cost-share Program as written. Motion carried.
- **9.2.** Richard Virlee made a motion, seconded by John Neinas, to approve and forward to County Board the Approval of Donation for Prohibitive Invasive Species Management resolution. Motion carried.

10. Flood Seminar Follow-Up

Erin Hanson explained the increase of land disturbance plans submitted for review to deal with high water levels and how the SWCD must review these plans referred to SWCD from Land Use Services. SWCD is working with landscapers and engineers providing specific requirements needed as well as working with LUS to prepare fact sheets for landowners who will prepare their own plan.

11. Legislative Updates

- **11.1.** Erin Hanson reported Assembly Bill 790 has passed the assembly and the WLWCA is asking the Senate to schedule Senate Bill 723 for hearing. These bills would provide \$2,960,900 for county conservation department staffing in fiscal year 2020-2021.
- 11.2. Erin Hanson explained the Wood County resolution was referred to LCC from the Legislative committee which is requesting revisions to Ch. NR 151 to develop similar targeted standards for nitrate contamination. Hanson explained a resolution from Door County is not needed because the State has already begun to makes these changes.

12. Upper Ahnapee Watershed Update

- 12.1. Erin Hanson reported that approval has been received for the Analysis and Management Plan for the Upper Ahnapee River Watershed from Wisconsin DNR. Brian Forest reviewed the process and what it means to Door County. Dan Austad made a motion, seconded by Randy Halstead to accept the Analysis and Management Plan for Upper Ahnapee River Watershed. Motion carried.
- **12.2.** Erin Hanson explained by having an approved Ahnapee River Watershed plan, Door County is now eligible to apply to the Great Lakes Sediment and Nutrient Reduction program for staff funding and practice installation in the Ahnapee watershed.

13. 2020 Land & Water Resource Management Plan

- **13.1.** Erin Hanson provided an update on the Public Input sessions and the first Local Advisory Committee (LAC) meeting for the Land & Water Resource Management plan. Brian Forest reviewed topics discussed at the LAC meeting and the process for plan development.
- **13.2.** LCC had an opportunity to provide thoughts/comments on the current Land & Water Resource Management Plan. Mike Vandenhouten provided comments to Erin Hanson which was shared with the LCC, no other comments.

14. Chapter 23 Agricultural Performance Standards & Animal Waste Ordinance

- **14.1.** Brian Forest reviewed the summary of landowner Standard & Prohibition compliance and map included in packet.
- **14.2.** Kevin Seng explained the purpose of a manure hauling audit, how one is completed and reported on 2019 manure hauling audits conducted by SWCD.

15. Phosphorus Multi-discharger Variance Grant – County Board Approval Resolution

Randy Halstead made a motion, seconded by John Neinas, to approve and forward to County Board the approval of Multi-Discharger Phosphorus Variance Grant resolution. Motion carried.

16. Soil & Water Resource Management Grant Program

16.1. Randy Halstead made a motion, seconded by John Neinas, providing preliminary approval for Soil & Water Resource Management cost-share agreement with Randy & Bobbie Weckler pending landowner signature in the amount of \$7,078.83 for CREP equivalent. Motion carried.

17. Wisconsin Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program Contract Amendment #1

Erin Hanson explained amendment #1 to the Wisconsin Conservation Reserve Enhancement program to add \$10,000 to the spending authority of current Wisconsin Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program contract with the Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection.

18. Door County 2020 Private Well Monitoring Program

Erin Hanson reported the well monitoring program will continue in April and again in fall. Hanson reviewed the goal is to educate private well owners about the importance of testing their well and to build a database of groundwater quality.

19. Area & Sate Conservation Association

- **19.1.** Randy Halstead, Richard Virlee and Erin Hanson provided a report of the WI Land + Water Conservation Association Annual Conference March 4-6, 2020.
- **19.2.** The LMALWCA Spring Conference on May 8, 2020 in Manitowoc County and the WLWCA LCC Training on May 7, 2020 will be discussed at the April LCC meeting.

20. Budget Year End Carryovers

John Neinas made a motion, seconded by Richard Virlee, approving Soil & Water Conservation 2019 Year End carry-over request. Motion carried.

21. Vehicle Replacement Update

Erin Hanson reported on the decision to defer purchase of a vehicle in 2019 to 2020 and defer purchase of another vehicle from 2020 to 2021.

- 22. Vouchers, Claims and Bills: A listing was provided.
- 23. Future Agenda Items: None
- 24. Next Meeting Date: April 9, 2020, 8:30 a.m. & May 14, 2020, 8:30 a.m. Regular LCC Meeting
- 17. Meeting Per Diem Code: 987
- **18.** Adjourn: Motion to adjourn by John Neinas, seconded by Richard Virlee at 10:17 a.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by Beth Hanson, SWCD Administrative Assistant